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Marclr 25,2020

Bartly Kleven, E,nvironrrental Manager
Fairbanl<s Gold Mining Inc,
PO Box 73726
Fairbanks, Alaska 997 07 -37 26

Subject: Waste Managemerrt Pennit 2020D80002, Fairbanks Cold Mining Inc.

Dear Ms. Kleven:

Alaska Department of Environtnental Conservation has corrrpleted its evaluation of your Waste
Managemettt Permit application fbr the disposal of wastes by I'-airbanl<s Gold Mining Inc., as detailed
in your application materials and in the enclosed perrrit. Waste Marragerrrorrt Pennit 2020D80002
covers disposal of rninilrg wastes at the Fort l(nox Mine. It also covers contairrmcnt, monitoring,
reclamation and closure activities. and finanoial assurance fbr site reclamation at olosure.

TIre attached perrnit is issr"red underthe provisions of Alaska Statues 46.03.100, and the Alaska
Adrninistrative Code (AAC), l8 AAC 15, l8 AAC 60, l8 AAC 70, and l8 AAC 72 and other
applicable state laws and regulations. Please review the conditions and stipr.rlations in this permit and
enslrre that they are all understood. Tliis perrnit is eflective March 25,2020 and expires after March
24.2025.

Any person who disagrees with this decision rnay request an informal review by the Division
Directorinaccordancewith I8AAC l5.l85oranadjLrdicatoryhearirrginaooordancewith ISAAC
15.195 - l8 AAC 15.340. An inlbrmal review recluest rnust be delivered to the Director of the
Division of Water, P.O. Box I I I 800, .luneau, AK 998 I I , within 20 days of reoeipt ol'the permit
decision. An adjudicatory hearing requcst rlust be delivered to the Cornmissionerol'the Department
of Environtnerrtal Conservation, P.O. Box lll800, Juneau, AK 99811, withirr 30 days of the permit
decisiorr. If'a hearing is not recluested within 30 days, the right to appeal is waived.

Sincerely,4n
Gene McCabe
Program Manager

Enclosures: Waste Management Pennit 2020D80002, Fairbanks Cold Mining Inc.
Responses to Cotlntents on dra1l Waste Managcmerrt Penuit 2020D80002
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cc: Mark HLrffington, FGMI
Allan Nal<anishi, DEC. Anchorage
Brent Martellaro, DNR, Fairbarrks
Dave Chambers (CSP2)

D epartment of Environmental
Conservation
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Ashlee Adol<o, DNR, Anclrorage
ALrdra []rase, ADF&G, Fairbanks
Charlie Cobb, DNR, Anchorage
Doug Buteyn, DEC, Fairbanks
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